
Thank	you	on	my	return	to	the	office	tomorrow	I	will	review	and	get	back	to	you	

Chief	Dunn	

Sent	from	my	iPhone

>	On	Mar	3,	2020,	at	2:08	PM,	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		wrote:
>	
>	​Hi,
>	
>	Please	see	attached.
>	
>	Best,
>	Emiliano
>	-----
>	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
>	Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
>	Technology	for	Liberty	Policy	Counsel
>	
>	
>	
>	-----Original	Message-----
>	From:	Dunn,	John	[mailto:JDunn@hullpolice.org]	
>	Sent:	Tuesday,	March	3,	2020	1:59	PM
>	To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
>	Subject:	Your	request	
>	
>	Good	afternoon,
>	The	email	you	sent	your	request	to	is	in-active.	In	addition	there	is	nothing	attached	for	what	you	are	requesting,	please	Forward	you	
request	to	my	address	
>	
>	Jdunn@hullpolice.org	
>	
>	Sincerely	
>	Chief	Dunn	
>	
>	Sent	from	my	iPhone
>	
>	
>	----------
>	
>	This	email	has	been	scanned	for	spam	and	viruses	by	Proofpoint	Essentials.	Visit	the	following	link	to	report	this	email	as	spam:
>	https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgdsprotect.cloud-
protect.net%2findex01.php%3fmod_id%3d11%26mod_option%3dlogitem%26mail_id%3d1583262483-
EZOuRg8QdYzR%26r_address%3djdunn%2540hullpolice.org%26report%3d1&c=E,1,aZVTNUWaZTB5ghS9DFi_Xn-
tWCm6_Ptv6jqnKvIY9BByYK8H6FsNoPc8DxG8OGT9oVcbRD3zYh3oe91X90Am6aICxJiqd8lMFlWrcb5DsNcXOh_0nA,,&typo=1
>	
>	
>	

From Dunn,	John	<JDunn@hullpolice.org>
Subject Re:	Your	request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	3	Mar	2020	19:24:54	+0000


